
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 

Subject: 

Hi Mindy,. 

Mike Samuelson [M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com] 
5/15/2018 4:26:35 PM 
Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Netai Basu [N.Basu@fehrandpeers.com] 
Louis A. Atwell [latwell@cityofinglewood.org]; Peter Puglese [ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org]; Christina Erwin 

[/o=ESA/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=Christina Erwina70]; Tom Gaul 
[T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com]; Christopher E. Jackson [cejackson@cityofinglewood.org] 
RE: Murphy's Bowl: Request for City of Inglewood Letter - for Counts at the Forum (ref. 3002) 

We are going to have technicians out counting again at the Forum on Friday, June 1 from 5··9 PM. Can you provide an 
updated letter for that date/time and inform PD? 

Thanks, 

Mike 

Mike Samuelson 
Transportation Planner 

FEHR \'PEERS 
Los Angeles 
600 Wilshire Blvtf Suite 1050 

Los An9eles, CA 9001 l 
(213) 261--3050 

M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com 

www.fehrandpeers.com 

From: Mindala Wilcox [mailto:mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org] 

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 6:15 PM 

To: Netai Basu <N.Basu@fehrandpeers.com> 

Cc: Louis A. Atwell <latwell@cityofinglewood.org>; Peter Puglese <ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org>; 
cerwin@esassoc.com; Tom Gaul <T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com>; Mike Samuelson <M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com>; 
Christopher E. Jackson <cejackson@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: RE: Murphy's Bowl: Request for City of Inglewood Letter - for Counts at the Forum (ref. 3002) 

Hi Netai, 
One more version of the letter and please distribute this one, as this is the one that the Police Department will be 
receiving. Thanks. 

Respectfully, 

Mindy Wikox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, Ci\ 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F{310) 412-5681: mwilcox(cilcityofinglewood.org 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. Cmv1f\111Tf\11ENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL 



From: NetaiBasu[mailto:NJ3asu@fehn:mdpeerssom] 

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 5:41 PM 

To: Mind a I a Wi I cox <c.!.W!.!.f.9..?! . .@.;!.Lv.9..f.i..GB.L?.YY..9..9..0.,.9..m> 
Cc: Louis A. Atwell <latwell@cityoflnglewood,org>; Peter Puglese <ppuglese@cityoflnglewood.org>; 

cerwln@esassoc.corn; Tom Gaul <T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.corn>; Mike Samuelson <M.Sarnuelson@fehrandpeers.com>; 

Christopher E. Jackson <5;.?.l§.£h.~.9.L!.@.fLt.Y..9..f.!n.gJ.f.W99~~ ... gm> 
Subject: RE: Murphy's Bowl: Request for City of Inglewood Letter - for Counts at the Forum (ref. 3002) 

Thanks very much, Mindy. We'll pass it on now, 

··Neta I 

From : M ind a I a W i I cox [ f.!J.9..\!.t.Q_;.r.Ew!.!.f.9..?S.@.;_iJyqf.Lfm!g.w.99_9_,.9..re l 
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 5:40 PM 

To: Netai Basu <N.Basu@fehrandpeersotom> 

Cc: Louis A. Atwell <L~.LY.~.f.U..@.;_i.tyq_fi.GEL?..~Y.9..9..0.,.9..rn>; Peter Puglese <ppygJ.f5?..@.f.Lt.Y..9.f.!.o.e!.?..W99~~ ... gm>; 
cerwin@esassoccom; Tom Gaul <LGaul@fehrandpeers,com>; Mike Samuelson <M5amuelson@fehrandpeers,com>; 

Christopher E. Jackson <cejackson@cityofinglewood.org> 

Subject: RE: Murphy's Bowl: Request for City of Inglewood Letter - for Counts at the Forum (ref. 3002) 

Hi Neta!, 

Here is an updated letter with a 24-hour contact number. 

Respectfully, 

Mindy Wikox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Div1s1on : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301 

V(310) 412-5230: F{310) 412-5681: m.~\liJl:.<:JJ<.@.c.Lty(JJ.i[igl_EL\1119.9.9.,.9.rn 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL 

From: Netai Basu [mallto:NJ3asu@fehrandpeers.corn] 

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 3:21 PM 

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@citvoflnglewood,org> 

Cc: Louis A. Atwell <latwell@cityofinglewood,org>; Peter Puglese <ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org>; 

£f.!Y~.!.!.!.@.?..~.~~.?.Y.?.;,£9.0; Tom Gau I <T..-.. 0.§Y.!.@.f.?..Q.f.§.!.!.0.P.?..?.E?..£9.0>; M i ke Samu el son < !Y.1 . .-5§.0.~.!.?..i.?.Q.!.".i . .@.f§?J.1.t§.D..\:.!p_?.§?.!5.,.f.9.L!.!.> 
Subject: RE: Murphy's Bowl: Request for City of Inglewood Letter - for Counts at the Forum (ref. 3002) 

Thanks Mindy! 

Do you or Peter know if all five gates at the Forum are normally in use on event days·? 

It's best to give a phone number that would be answered during the time of the counts, since that's when the counters 

rnay be challenged. Since the Police Department will be aware that the counts are going on, perhaps you could give the 

number for the Police Department's front desk .. since that would always be staffed. We've sent this letter on to the 

count company, If you want to make any changes to it, we'll forward that as welL 

-Netai 



From: MindalaWilcox[mailto:mwilcox@cityofingle1NOOi:Lorg] 

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 2:40 PM 

To: Netai Basu <N.0.!?..~.~-~.!.@ .. f.?..b.f.§.!.!.QJ?.?..?..f.?.:.~.9..0>; Peter Puglese <f.?.P!.~.gJ_!!?.?.f.@.f.!.tY..9..f!.!.!.ffl_§?)'.'!..9..9..~.!.,grn.> 
Cc: Louis A. Atwell <latwell@cityoflnglewood,org>; cerwln@esassoccorn; Tom Gaul «LGaul@fehrandpeers,com>; Mike 

Samuelson <M5amuelson@fehrandpeers.com> 
Subject: RE: Murphy's Bowl: Request for City of Inglewood Letter - for Counts at the Forum (ref. 3002) 

Hi Neta!, 
Here is the letter. I included my work email address in addition to the office number. I'm working on finding someone 

who will be available by phone at that time. I would be available but I don't have a work cell number I can put on 

the letter, 

Respectfully, 

Mindy Wikox, A.ICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V( 310) 412 -5230 : F{ 310) 412 -5681 : m'>\l_il_r:g_x,_@_r:_ttyg_[i_i1_g_l§.\J\f.fJ.Q_cl_,g_rg 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. CmvHV11TfV1El\JT lo Problem Solving. DETERMll\JATIOl\J to Succeed. 

PLEASE COMSIDER THE EMVlRONMEMT BEFORE PRIMTIMG THIS EMAIL. 

From: Netai Basu [mailto:NJ3asu(Wfehrandpeers.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 5:13 PM 

To: Mind a I a Wi I cox < !.!.!.YY.Ll.!.~.9..0.@.fLt.Y.9.f.!n.gJ.f.W99.\:.l:gr.g>; Peter Pug Iese < P.P!.~_g.[3_:?.?.§?.@.£!J.Y..9..f!.t1.gJ .. '.'?.YY..9..9..Q.,.9..m> 
Cc: Louis A. Atwell <latwell@dtvofinglewood.org>; cerwin@esassoccom; Tom Gaul <LGaul@fehrandpeers.com>; Mike 
Samuelson <M.Sarnuelson@fehrandpeers"com> 
Subject: Murphy's Bowl: Request for City of Inglewood Letter - for Counts at the Forum (ref. 3002) 

Mindy, Peter-

Do you know if the Forum normally uses all five driveways, or only the three with large white arches over them? We're 

getting ready for observations this Saturday and want to have the appropriate number of technicians there. For these 
counts we're using NDS, a data collection firm we often use for traffic counts. 

Below in italics is the content of a letter we've drafted for the City to put onto its letterhead. We plan to give this to 

NDS' technicians. We put down your work number, Mindy, but considering the counts are taking place Saturday 
evening, you may want to include a different number or someone else who will be working at that time. Please notify 
any police and Traffic Control Officers who'll be working the event, so they are aware this data collection is taking 

place. Please prepare this letter and return it to us by email by the end of the day tomorrow (Thursday) so we can get it 

to the count company for their use. 

To Whom It May Concern: 

The holder of this letter is collecting data to aid in transportation planning on behalf of the City of Inglewood. She/he is 
conducting vehicle counts and/or observing average vehicle occupancy for arriving cars at the Forum between 5:00 and 
9:00 PM on Saturday, April 28, 2018. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at 310-412-5230. Thank you. 

Sincerely, 



Mindy Wilcox, Planning Manager 

-Netai Basu, AICP CTP 

FEHR, PEERS 
!mp.roving Cotnmunlties Since 1985 
Los Angeles 

_r:i_Jg_?_~_@f~_bJ~_l]_Q_[l_~_~_[~,_\'.=Q!!l_ 
asap. fehrandpeers.com 


